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VENDOR CONFERENCE CALL 
AGENDA  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) #10456 
EM OPERATIONS TRACKER 

 
Friday, November 4, 2016 @ 

10:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 
Florida Department of Juvenile Justice  

Knight Building  
2737 Centerview Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3100 
 

For conference attendance by telephone  
Call #1-888-670-3525 and enter Participant Code 9491404769# when directed 

This Vendor Conference Call is being held for RFI #10456 – The Department’s Office of 
Probation and Community Intervention seeks information about the availability of 
Providers who are willing and able to provide daily operations management and tracking 
of Department youth on GPS/EM (Global Positioning Satellite/Electronic Monitoring) by 
court order.  GPS/EM Operations Tracking Services to be provided include the 
oversight and responsibility of all daily operations of the Department’s GPS/EM 
program, to include, but not be limited to, installation of devices, programming of youth 
information into software, daily review of reports, prompt response to system alerts, 
follow-up contacts with youth and other daily operations tasks necessary to ensure 
optimum performance of the Department’s GPS/EM program and ensure the safety and 
security of the public and youth on GPS/EM.  Any information solicited and acquired by 
this RFI may be used to develop future specifications. 

1. Introductions 
Charlotte Shorter-Rumlin, Procurement Manager 

 
2. Review of Pre-Conference Questions Submitted 
 Charlotte Shorter-Rumlin, Procurement Manager 
 Office of Probation and Community Intervention Program Area Staff 

 
3. Opportunity for Any Questions/Discussion from Prospective 

Respondents 
All verbal questions discussed during the Vendor Conference must be 
submitted in writing for an official Department response.  Additional questions 
for submission after this conference is concluded must be submitted in writing 
to the Procurement Manager identified in the RFI by 5:00 p.m., Thursday, 
November 10, 2016. 

 
4. Questions from Department staff to current Respondents 
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5. Review of Calendar Deadlines (All listed times are local time (Eastern 
Daylight Time) in Tallahassee, Florida) 

 

DATE TIME ACTION 

Thursday, 
November 
10, 2016 

5:00 P.M. 
Final Deadline for Questions – Last date and time 
written questions will be accepted for this RFI 

Friday, 
December 2, 
2016 

C.O.B. 
Anticipated date that the answers to the written 
questions will be posted to the Vendor Bid System 

Friday, 
December 
16, 2016 

11:00 
A.M. 

RFI Proposals Due 

 
6. Closing Statements 

Nothing discussed during the vendor conference call will augment or change the 
specifications of the RFI.  Any Department changes to the specifications and the 
Department’s formal answers to all questions will be posted in the form of an 
addendum to the RFI document on the MyFlorida.com website at 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu.  Prospective 
Respondents should monitor the site for each particular RFI. 
 

NOTICE TO ALL ATTENDEES:  The Department will accept oral questions during 
the vendor conference call and will make a reasonable effort to provide answers at 
that time.  Impromptu questions will be permitted and spontaneous answers 
provided; however, the Department will issue a written answer ONLY to questions 
subsequently submitted in writing.  Any information communicated through oral 
communication shall not be binding on the Department and shall not be relied 
upon by any prospective Respondent.   
 
Any person with a qualified disability shall not be denied equal access and 
effective communication regarding any proposal/proposal documents or the 
attendance at any related meeting or proposal/proposal opening.  If 
accommodations are needed because of a disability, please contact Charlotte 
Shorter-Rumlin at (850) 717-2606 at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the 
meeting.  

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu
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Initial Questions Received 
This document is provided for discussion purposes at the Vendor Conference. 

(Questions are presented in exact manner received.) 

  
 

QUESTION(S) RECEIVED FROM CJIS GROUP LLC RECEIVED ON 9/27/2016 

Question #1: I am curious to know if this contract was ever awarded. I am also wondering 
the connection between this RFP and the RFI that’s out right now.  

QUESTION(S) RECEIVED FROM CJIS GROUP LLC RECEIVED ON 9/28/2016 

Question #2: When would the agency like to procure the services/solutions? 

Question #3: Does the agency anticipate releasing an RFP, or is it still undecided? 

Question #4: What is the funding source for this contract?  I don’t want to assume offender 
fees will cover the cost…. 

Question #5 Who is the lead technical contact for this project… meaning who exactly will 
make decisions regarding the “equipment/hardware, software, data 
management systems, monitoring services, training resources, and program 
support” needs? 

QUESTION(S) RECEIVED FROM SENTINEL RECEIVED ON 10/6/2016 

QUESTION #6: May we please have a listing of the companies who have submitted questions 
thus far included with the answers to questions from the vendor conference? 

QUESTION #7: May we please have a listing of all companies participating in the vendor 
conference included with the answers to questions? 
 

QUESTION #8: RFI section I, A. Calendar of Events”: 
i. In addition to verbal answers provided at the Vendor Conference, 

will FL DJJ please additionally answer questions in writing?  Is 
the proposal opening public (may vendors attend?)  Will 
proposing vendor’s names be available at the opening?  

ii. Is this information accessible via web site, in response to email 
request or via phone after opening in lieu of attending the 
opening?  

iii. When do vendor price proposals become public record?   
iv. When do vendor technical proposals become public record?  

c) Will FL DJJ conduct Respondent presentations as part of this RFI?  
i. Will Respondent presentations occur with: All proposers? A group 

of proposer finalists?   
ii. Approximately when in the “Calendar of Events” and what date 

are Respondent presentations anticipated to occur?   
d) If FL DJJ elects to issue a new procurement (ITN, RFP, etc) to contract 

for these services, when does FL DJJ anticipate that procurement would 
be released?   

e) If FL DJJ elects to issue a new procurement (ITN, RFP, etc) to contract 
for these services, when does FL DJJ anticipate that contract would 
begin?   

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=129278
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f) If FL DJJ elects to issue a new procurement (ITN, RFP, etc) to contract 
for these services, what length of initial contract term and total optional 
renewals does FL DJJ anticipate that contract would include (Emphasis: 
Information regarding FL DJJ’s intended length of initial contract term 
and total optional renewals is necessary in order to develop/quote 
pricing as required by the RFI in item “D. Pricing Information: Provide 
your company’s estimated hourly rate based on the total annual salary 
including benefits for one (1) position, based on one (1) FTE/ forty (40) 
hours per week. Please identify all benefits required to be paid by your 
company on behalf of the position. The price shall be inclusive of all 
services, material and labor necessary to fully provide the services as 
specified in this RFI”)?   

QUESTION #9: RFI page 3 calls out “The Department’s Office of Probation and Community 
Intervention seeks information about the availability of Providers who are 
willing and able to provide daily operations management and tracking of 
Department youth on GPS/EM (Global Positioning Satellite/Electronic 
Monitoring) by court order. GPS/EM Operations Tracking Services to be 
provided include the oversight and responsibility of all daily operations of 
the Department’s GPS/EM program, to include, but not be limited to, 
installation of devices, programming of youth information into software, daily 
review of reports, prompt response to system alerts, follow-up contacts with 
youth and other daily operations tasks necessary to ensure optimum 
performance of the Department’s GPS/EM program and ensure the safety 
and security of the public and youth on GPS/EM.” Additionally, RFI page 5, 
calls out “D. Statement of Need…The Department is seeking information on 
equipment/hardware, software, data management systems, monitoring 
services, training resources, and program support. Based on the unique 
needs of the Department’s population, the Department is seeking 
equipment that can be attached to the youth at all times with tamper 
resistance/removal resistance capabilityAdditionally, RFI page 6 calls out 
“II. RESPONSE CONTENTS: Respondents are requested to include 
information relating to all types of equipment (hardware and software) 
available and how each piece of equipment would be utilized in the 
Department’s EM program. Information should describe in detail each type 
of monitoring/tracking device, monitoring service, attachment devices, and 
software programs that can track the movement of youth in the community. 
Information about external monitoring services should be included in this 
section of the response. Respondents should include descriptions of EM 
programs currently in place as well as processes and procedures involved 
in the operation of the program, specifically addressing the following” 
Additionally, RFI pages 8 and 9 call out  
“D. ATTACHMENT I - FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY SEE 
GPS/EM SCOPE OF SERVICES ON THE NEXT PAGE…THIS RFI IS FOR 
STAFF TO MONITOR YOUTH PLACED ON GPS/EM. THE SCOPE IS 
ONLY PROVIDED FOR YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF THE 
DEPARTMENT CURRENT GPS/EM SERVICE. THIS IS NOT THE SCOPE 
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OF WORK FOR THE SERVICE REQUESTED IN THE RFI” 
a) The statements RFI page 5, calls out “D. Statement of Need…The 

Department is seeking information on equipment/hardware, software, 
data management systems, monitoring services, training resources, and 
program support. Based on the unique needs of the Department’s 
population, the Department is seeking equipment that can be attached 
to the youth at all times with tamper resistance/removal resistance 
capability” and ““D. ATTACHMENT I - FOR INFORMATIONAL 
PURPOSES ONLY SEE GPS/EM SCOPE OF SERVICES ON THE 
NEXT PAGE…THIS RFI IS FOR STAFF TO MONITOR YOUTH 
PLACED ON GPS/EM. THE SCOPE IS ONLY PROVIDED FOR YOUR 
UNDERSTANDING OF THE DEPARTMENT CURRENT GPS/EM 
SERVICE. THIS IS NOT THE SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE SERVICE 
REQUESTED IN THE RFI” seem in conflict.  Will you please clarify – 
For this RFI, is FL DJJ interested in responses regarding “STAFF TO 
MONITOR YOUTH PLACED ON GPS/EM”  and “information on 
equipment/hardware, software, data management systems, monitoring 
services, training resources, and program support” or only regarding 
“STAFF TO MONITOR YOUTH PLACED ON GPS/EM” without 
“information on equipment/hardware, software, data management 
systems, monitoring services, training resources, and program support”?   

b) Acknowledging that multiple leading GPS technology/services providers 
also provide “STAFF TO MONITOR YOUTH PLACED ON GPS/EM”, 
and that FL DJJ completed RFP #10347 for “GPS Electronic Monitoring” 
within the last several months, specifically why has FL DJJ waited to 
issue this RFI and why didn’t FL DJJ include the requirements for 
Operations Tracker Services “STAFF TO MONITOR YOUTH PLACED 
ON GPS/EM” as part of the scope of ITN #10347 for “GPS Electronic 
Monitoring”?   

c) Acknowledging that multiple leading GPS technology/services providers 
also provide “STAFF TO MONITOR YOUTH PLACED ON GPS/EM” 
and that FL DJJ has an established contract #10347 with only one such 
GPS technology/services provider, we respectfully and confidently 
believe that it inhibits competition and creates an inherent conflict in 
issuing this RFI, and any subsequent procurement for Operations 
Tracker Services “STAFF TO MONITOR YOUTH PLACED ON 
GPS/EM”, upon the basis that FL DJJ’s contractor for #10347 will most 
certainly refuse to have their equipment installed/inventoried/maintained 
by and/or their software accessed by, any other leading GPS 
technology/services provider who may pursue a FL DJJ’s contract for 
Operations Tracker Services “STAFF TO MONITOR YOUTH PLACED 
ON GPS/EM.” Furthermore, it is confidently believed that FL DJJ will 
garner best case pricing by issuing a single/combined procurement that 
includes both the GPS Electronic Monitoring plus Operations Tracker 
Services “STAFF TO MONITOR YOUTH PLACED ON GPS/EM” 
thereby enabling bidders to propose their own staffing to manage their 
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own GPS technology/services.  These points made, to mitigate conflict 
and enable competition and best case pricing, as part of issuing any 
future procurement for Operations Tracker Services “STAFF TO 
MONITOR YOUTH PLACED ON GPS/EM”, will FL DJJ consider issuing 
a single/combined procurement that includes both the GPS Electronic 
Monitoring plus Operations Tracker Services “STAFF TO MONITOR 
YOUTH PLACED ON GPS/EM” that, if found most beneficial to FL DJJ, 
would replace FL DJJ contract #10347 in its entirety?  If not, will you 
please define in detail FL DJJ’s reasoning as to why not?    

QUESTION 

#10: 

RFI page 5 calls out “D. Statement of Need:  All circuits except 3, 5, and 
16 will have a minimum of one (1) EM tracker. Circuits 1, 4, 6, 9, 11, 15, 
and 17 will have two (2) EM trackers.” 
d) How many FL DJJ staff currently provide Operations Tracker Services in 

each FL DJJ Circuit? 
e) Who is responsible to perform Operations Tracker Services “STAFF TO 

MONITOR YOUTH PLACED ON GPS/EM” services in Circuits 2, 7, 8, 
10, 12, 13, 14, 18, 19 & 20? 

QUESTION 

#11: 

RFI page 5 calls out “D. Statement of Need:  With the provision of 
GPS/EM operations trackers in the identified Circuits, eligible offenders on 
GPS/EM will receive required community based supervision through 
continuous monitoring and Department response twenty-four (24) hours a 
day, seven (7) days a week.  These youth will continue to be assigned a 
Juvenile Probation Officer (JPO) responsible for case management services 
and interventions but shall also be assigned to a GPS/EM Operations 
tracker for the purposes designed by the electronic monitoring program.” 
f) Are Juvenile Probation Officers (JPOs) available “twenty-four (24) hours 

a day, seven (7) days a week”? If NOT, specifically what hours are 
Juvenile Probation Officers (JPOs) available? N 

g) Will you please define in detail what FL DJJ deems by “case 
management services”?  Will you please define in detail what FL DJJ 
deems by “interventions”?  

h) Will you please define in detail what FL DJJ deems by “the purposes 
designed by the electronic monitoring program”?  

 

QUESTION 

#12: 

RFI page 5 calls out “E. Scope of Services/Service Tasks:…1. Weekly 
Work Schedule: Each Circuits GPS/EM Operations Trackers must be 
required to work non-traditional hours to include weekends and evenings.”  
i) Is there a schedule that FL DJJ recommends days of week and hours 

each day?  
j) Predicated on the volumes of Operations Trackers identified in RFI item 

RFI page 5 calls out “D. Statement of Need” how many weekly work 
hours does FL DJJ anticipate each Operations will work? 

QUESTION 

#13: 

RFI page 5 & 6 call out “E. Scope of Services/Service Tasks:…3. 
Management/Supervision/Follow-up/Contacts: The GPS/EM Operations 
Tracker shall utilize the GPS monitoring software as the primary supervision 
tool to manage and monitor offender activities and compliance with the 
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rules and conditions of supervision. The EM Tracker will be responsible for 
the supervision of offenders assigned to the GPS/EM program. Each 
Circuit’s GPS/EM Operations Tracker shall make a minimum of one (1) 
face-to-face contact a week with offenders assigned to the GPS program, 
regardless of the level of compliance with the conditions of supervision. At 
that time, each Circuit’s GPS/EM Operations Tracker shall visually inspect 
the EM equipment to ensure that it is working and properly attached to the 
youth’s ankle. This may occur more frequently due to alerts and 
violations…5. Weekly Youth Programming/Scheduling: The GPS/EM 
Operations Tracker shall be responsible for establishing/ maintaining a 
weekly schedule within the software to be used to determine location, and 
deviations from the offender’s normal travel pattern and non-compliance 
with inclusion and exclusion zones…9. Data Entry: The GPS EM 
Operations Tracker shall be responsible for entering a JJIS case note for all 
alerts to include: date and time alert or violation occurred, description of 
alert or violation (i.e. type), details of the contact made with the offender and 
when the alert or violation is cleared and the outcome. Then, the GPS/EM 
Operations Tracker shall send a notification email to the assigned JPO and 
the Juvenile Probation Officer Supervisor (JPOS) detailing same 
information…0. Reporting: At the end of each week, the GPS/EM 
Operations Tracker shall submit a written report to the Chief Probation 
Officer (JPO)/Assistant Chief Probation Officer (ACPO)/JPOS in the specific 
Circuit assigned, detailing all the alert activity for the week and how each 
specific incident was handled.” 
a) May we please have a complete copy of FL DJJ’s “rules and 

conditions of supervision” included with the answers to questions?  Will 
FL DJJ be providing mobile data devices and cellular services for use by 
Operations Trackers or should proposers assume the cost of these 
solutions as part of their proposals?   

b) Specifically, what locations does FL DJJ authorize Operations 
Trackers to conduct face-to-face contacts with participants?  

i. FL DJJ offices?   
ii. Participant homes?   
iii. Both?   
iv. If at participant homes, please define in detail what 

authority private contractor Operations Trackers have to enter a 
participant’s home?  

v. Acknowledging that Operations Trackers or their company 
can NOT assume risks associated with entering a juvenile 
participant’s home without a parent/adult present, what support does 
FL DJJ offer in such cases?  If face-to-face contacts are to occur with 
participants at locations other than FL DJJ offices, will FL DJJ be 
providing transportation for Operations Trackers to conduct face-to-
face contacts or should proposers assume the cost of this 
transportation as part of their proposals?   

c) Specifically, how many FL DJJ face-to-face contacts were 



Page 8 of 11 
 

conducted for the past year for the 275 GPS participant population?   
d) Will you please define in detail each/every specific type of “alerts 

and violations” that warrant additional Operations Trackers to perform an 
additional face-to-face contact? 
 

QUESTION 

#14: 

RFI page “5 calls out “ 
E. Scope of Services/Service Tasks:…4. Equipment 
Installation/Removal: The GPS/EM Operations Tracker shall be 
responsible for installing and de-installing the EM unit on the youth’s ankle.”  
We have several questions related to the contractor installation/removal of 
equipment, troubleshooting of equipment, servicing equipment in the field, 
removal of equipment: 
e) How will the Contractor be provided with the request for installation 

(Web-based enrolment?  E-mail?   
f) Other?)   
g) During what hours “Monday – Friday” (Example: 8AM-5PM Eastern 

time) are installations to be conducted for FL DJJ?   
h) Where do installations occur (FL DJJ office/facility? Participant home? 

Some of both?)   
i) If some of both, what percentage of each have been most 

recently experienced?   
j) Are in-home installations ever required by FL DJJ and, if so, what 

circumstances warrant in-home installation?   
k) If Contractor is required to perform installations at the participant’s 

home, what programmatic circumstances does the participant face that 
will ensure that the participant stays home until the installer arrives?   

l) What advance steps does FL DJJ take to confirm the participant 
is at the residence before sending the Contractor?  What days of the 
week/hours of each day is the Contractor required to make service 
calls?   

m) What events warrant Contractor involvement at the participant’s 
home and does the FL DJJ Officer accompany the installer for each?   

n) How many total new installations are anticipated each month?   
o) Is FL DJJ open to requiring offenders/participants to return the 

monitoring equipment to the applicable FL DJJ office upon successful 
release from the monitoring program whereby a Contractor installer can 
make regular trips to offices to retrieve equipment?   

p) With regard to equipment retrievals, is FL DJJ open to revisiting the 
program guidelines governing a participant’s compliant termination until 
the equipment is returned (either at the participant’s home, the court, or 
at a FL DJJ office?)   

q) What percentage of contractor equipment retrievals occur for each 
scenario:   
i. Participant equipment return to FL DJJ office? = ___%   
ii. Contractor pick-up at participant homes? = ___%   

r) How many retrievals at the participant’s home are processed each 
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month?   
s) How many participants return units to FL DJJ offices each month?   
t) Who will investigate equipment tampers (FL DJJ officer? Contractor?) If 

the Contractor, please define the specific steps the FL DJJ requires to 
be taken.)   

QUESTION 

#15: 

RFI page 5 calls out “E. Scope of Services/Service Tasks:…5. Weekly 
Youth Programming/Scheduling: The GPS/EM Operations Tracker shall be 
responsible for establishing/ maintaining a weekly schedule within the software 
to be used to determine location, and deviations from the offender’s normal 
travel pattern and non-compliance with inclusion and exclusion zones.”  May 
we please have a complete copy of FL DJJ’s officer policy manual regarding 
programming/scheduling/zones included with the answers to questions? 

QUESTION #16 RFI pages 5 and 6 call out “E. Scope of Services/Service Tasks:…6. 
Alert Monitoring: The GPS/EM Operations Tracker shall review the daily 
alerts report from the EM vendor no later than noon the next business day 
to determine which youth have an alerted GPS/EM Operations Tracker shall 
be responsible for responding to ALL EM alerts within twenty-four (24)-
hours of notification. Alert types include: Low battery, Motion no GPS, Strap 
removal or tamper, Unable to connect and Zone alerts (inclusion and 
exclusion)…7. Alert Follow-up: Depending on alert type or violation 
incurred, a response may include, but is not limited to: a telephone call to 
the offender, a home visit, or the GPS/EM Operations Tracker requesting 
the offender report to the office for a visual inspection of the equipment. All 
Alerts shall be responded to in accordance with DJJ EM policy by the 
GPS/EM Operations Tracker and notification to the youth’s JPO.” 
u) Do any alerts require immediate response and, if so specifically 

what alert types?  
 
 

v) Specifically how many FL DJJ alerts required “a telephone call to 
the offender” for the past year for the 275 GPS participant population?   

w) Specifically what alert types warrant a “a telephone call to the 
offender”?   Specifically how many FL DJJ alerts required “a home visit” 
for the past year for the 275 GPS participant population?   

x) Specifically what alert types warrant “a home visit”?  
y) Specifically how many FL DJJ alerts required “requesting the 

offender report to the office for a visual inspection of the equipment” for 
the past year for the 275 GPS participant population?   

z) Specifically what alert types warrant “requesting the offender 
report to the office for a visual inspection of the equipment”?   

aa) Specifically what differentiates “a home visit” versus “requesting 
the offender report to the office for a visual inspection of the 
equipment”?   

bb) May we please have a complete copy of the “DJJ EM policy” included 
with the answers to questions?   

QUESTION RFI page 6 calls out “E. Scope of Services/Service Tasks:…8. Monthly 



Page 10 of 11 
 

#17: Department Inventory and Inventory Calls with the DJJ GPS/EM 
Tracking Unit Provider: Each Circuit’s GPS/EM Operations Tracker will be 
responsible for maintaining an accurate inventory of EM equipment for their 
respective Circuit. The GPS/EM Operations Tracker will be responsible for 
going out and attempting to locate EM equipment that is reported 
lost/stolen. Each Circuit’s GPS/EM Operations Tracker will participate in a 
monthly EM inventory call with the Circuit Management Team (CMT) and 
the Department’s GPS/EM Tracking Unit Provider.”  
cc) Will FL DJJ providing secure storage facilities for GPS equipment 

or should proposers assume the cost of these secure facilities as part of 
their proposals?  

dd) If FL DJJ will provide secure storage facilities for GPS equipment, 
will you please provide a complete listing of addresses for all FL 
DJJ secure storage facilities for GPS equipment with the answers 
to questions?  

ee) Who is responsible for the replacement cost of lost, damaged and 
stolen equipment?  What is the replacement price for each:   
i. GPS Device $_____ 
ii. GPS Strap $_____ 
iii. GPS Charger $_____ 
iv. Beacon $_____ 

ff) Specifically how many of each were Lost, Stolen and/or Damaged 
for the past year for the FL DJJ 275 GPS participant population?  
i. GPS Devices = _____ 
ii. GPS Straps = _____ 
iii. GPS Chargers = _____ 
iv. Beacons = _____ 

QUESTION 

#18: 

RFI page 7 calls out “II. RESPONSE CONTENTS: D. Pricing Information: 
Provide your company’s estimated hourly rate based on the total annual 
salary including benefits for one (1) position, based on one (1) FTE/ forty 
(40) hours per week. Please identify all benefits required to be paid by your 
company on behalf of the position. The price shall be inclusive of all 
services, material and labor necessary to fully provide the services as 
specified in this RFI.” 
gg) What is FL DJJ’s hourly rate based on the total annual salary including 

benefits for one staff who currently perform Operations Tracker 
Services?  

hh) What are FL DJJ’s benefits for staff who currently perform Operations 
Tracker Services?   

QUESTION 

#19: 

RFI page 8 calls out “III. SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS Responses shall be 
submitted as follows:  
A. Format: All electronically mailed submissions shall be in the Microsoft 
format. Attachments shall be submitted in a PDF, Microsoft Word, Adobe 
and/or Microsoft Excel file.  
B. CD submission: Electronic responses saved on a compact disc may be 
mailed to the Department’s Procurement Officer (listed in this RFI).  
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C. Deadline for Responses: Responses are due by 11:00 a.m. on 
Tuesday, November 15, 2016.” 

a)  Are proposals submitted electronically mailed to charlotte.shorter-
rumlin@djj.state.fl.us or submitted via CD-ROM or Flash Drive alone 
sufficient for a responsive submittal or is the submittal of hardcopies 
also/additionally required? 
b) What is the maximum file size that Ms. Shorter-Rumlin’s email can 
receive? 

 

QUESTION 

#20: 

What annual funding does FL DJJ have appropriated or anticipate to be 
appropriated for a contract of this size and scope? 

QUESTION(S) RECEIVED FROM SEMINOLE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE ON 10/21/16 

QUESTION 21: This looks like a statewide system.  Would there be an opportunity for a local 
county like ours to be able to have a single contract. If not, then I will assume 
that there will be two of us providing GPS services which would complicate 
things in this county.  The reason I say is because here in Seminole County, 
the Sheriff’s Office does the GPS for the county. 

 
 
 
 

mailto:charlotte.shorter-rumlin@djj.state.fl.us
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